



**LGBTQ+ Advocates Committee**

May 10, 2022

1 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

Via CCC Confer Zoom:

<https://rccd-edu.zoom.us/j/95045589840?pwd=ejVSL2RlZjF2ZG05b2lpOUw0eIE5dz09&from=addon>

**AGENDA**

**1:00 p.m. 1. Roll Call/Sign-In**

(Use chat feature in Zoom to type your name for the record)

Cameron Young

Adam Martin

Marie Hicks

Melanie Goldbach

Chris Lugo

Chris Castillo

Courtney Buchanan

Brady Kerr

Jake Drainville

Ariel Aquino

Manal Ali

Peggy Campo

**Approval of Agenda**

Motion: Courtney

Second: Chris Castillo

Approved unanimously

**1:05 p.m. 2. Action Items**

**Approval of Minutes**

Motion: Courtney

Second: Marie

Approved unanimously after 1 correction

**1:10pm 3. Regular Agenda Items**

# NORCO COLLEGE

- **3.1 Unity Zone Updates**
  - May 25-healing circle 12-1 pm at the Unity zone
  - Graduation- end of year celebration with all special programs. To celebrate students graduating, Chris has 2 awards for students (Monarch award for undocumented students and Harvey Milk award in social justice). If you have any students in mind, send them to Chris.
  - Will be renovating and organizing the Unity Zone if anyone wants to help over summer. Contact Chris if you are interested in helping out
  - Email Cameron if you need a rainbow stole

## 4. Agenda Items

- **4.1 LGBTQIA+ State Allocation**
  - Discussed the state funding for LGBTQ have approximately \$65,000 to spend in 5 years. Daniella sent out a spreadsheet of how the money is planned to be spent.
  - Discussion ensued as to how the one- time allocation is planned to be spent. Would like to see more spent directly on students. Maybe an emergency fund for relief for back of housing or initiate a Pride Center. Nothing about the proposed budget is written in stone.
- **4.2 Debrief of ALLY training**
  - Jake offered that people can share directly to him suggestions for those who don't feel comfortable sharing here.
  - Due to time constraint didn't cover all the topics we would have liked to have covered. Suggested more specific trainings, such as QPOC training, trans-ally training, bi-ally training, etc.
- **4.3 CPI**
  - There is a chance to complete this before end of October when it expires.
  - Would like to have 3 people to help fill out this extensive survey.
  - Cameron, Peggy, and Chris C offered to work on this over the summer.
- **4.4 Flowers for Graduation**
  - Prism club is selling flowers for graduation. Need someone to help get the money box to ASNC before they close.
  - Melanie has volunteered to deliver the flowers and assist at the booth on graduation. Chris C has also volunteered.
- **4.5 Debrief of the CCC Summit**
  - All gender bathroom – Talk on the creation of a multiuse all gender bathroom. Bathrooms included labels. What's inside (stalls, urinals, sinks, ect) and directions to nearby traditionally gendered

# NORCO COLLEGE

bathrooms. Supported at this campus by faculty, admin, and campus police.

- Workshop on pronouns focusing on new pronouns and education on pronoun use
- LGBTQ canvas course. 7-week pilot course open to everyone. Participants average 1-3 hours per week. Interactive course created by 8 different people. Maybe available in the future.
- Trans ally program. Non-certificated program but may be a good program here at Norco. Napa Valley college has program and resources online that can help us establish the program here.
- Rest will be shared at June meeting

## **5. Open Hearing/Good of the Order**

- Speaker series ongoing
  - 5/12 Student panel
  - 5/18 debunking stereotypes. Need help hosting this as it has a class conflict for Cameron.
  - 5/23 Melissa Murphy.
- Problem with the online registration form. It only allows you to check one way you are connected to the community. Hopefully this can be fixed.
- Need more Data collection. Possibly requiring students to complete a survey to register is a way to get meaningful data.

**2:13 p.m. 6. Adjournment**

### **Next meeting:**

May 31, 2022 via Zoom